



# TRACY RUTHVEN

CO-DIRECTOR  
CLINICAL AUDIT SUPPORT CENTRE LTD.

## OVERVIEW

Tracy has worked in clinical audit and quality improvement in healthcare since 1994. She started her career as a trainee clinical audit officer.

Over the last 20+ years, Tracy has worked across many healthcare sectors, including: acute, community, mental health and primary care sectors.

Tracy delivers training and consultancy support for a wide range of Clinical Audit Support Centre customers. She has particular expertise in involving patients in audit and interface audit.

## CONTACT DETAILS



Blaby Business Centre  
33 Leicester Road  
Blaby  
Leicester, LE8 4GR  
England



+44 0116 2643411



tracy@clinicalauditsupport.com



@cascleicester



## WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2006 - Present Clinical Audit Support Centre (CASC)**  
*Co-Director*  
Jointly set-up CASC in 2006 and delivers a wide range of accredited training sessions in relation to healthcare quality and patient safety. Supports the development of clinical audits and healthcare assurance and improvement projects.
- 2001 - 2006 Primary Care Audit Group**  
*Deputy Manager*  
Supported primary care professionals across Leicestershire, Rutland and Northamptonshire with the development of clinical audit and significant event audit tools and resources. Developed accredited training courses for clinical audit.
- 1997 - 2001 Leicestershire & Rutland Healthcare NHS Trust**  
*Clinical and Interface Audit Coordinator*  
Provided clinical audit support and expertise to a large community and mental health trust. Lead work in relation to the development of interface audit across Leicestershire.



## EDUCATION

- 2003 - 2006 University Of Birmingham**  
*MSc Managing Quality in Healthcare*
- 2006 - 2008 City and Guilds**  
*Certificate in Further Education Teaching*
- 1997 - 1998 University of Leicester**  
*Certificate in Clinical Audit*



## KEY RECENT ACHIEVEMENTS

- 2017** Recent appointment as 'Freedom to Speak Up Guardian' at Rainbows Hospice.
- 2016** Development of a national clinical audit for the Motor Nerve Disease Association.
- 2015** Successful implementation and training of Significant Event Audit across the children's hospice sector.